
GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRAPRADESH 

(R&B) NATIONAL HIGHWAYS 

 

From                  To 

Sri G.D Prabhakara Rao ,M.Tech                             The Principal Chief Conservator Of  Forests,     

Executive Engineer (R& B )                                      (HoFF), Andhra Pradesh, 

N.H Division, Kakinada                                             Aranya Bhawan, Guntur. 

 

L.r No.300//JTO1/2017 .Dt. 27.10.2017 

Sir, 

Sub: 
 
 
 
 

(R&B) NH Division ,Kakinada- Diversion of 25.16 Ha of forest land in Chintoor 

Division for “Upgradation of existing NH 30 from Km.169.770 to 236.150 of 

Vijayawada to Jagadalpur section to two lane with paved shoulders in the State of 

Andhra Pradesh” –request to accept the proposal -–Reg.  

Ref: 1.FP/AP/ROAD/28853/2017 dated 26.10.17                                               

              

                It is submitted that vide ref 1st cited, proposal for diversion of 25.16 Ha of forest land 

in Chintoor Division was uploaded in Ministry`s portal after obtaining DGPS authenticated maps 

of proposed forest land. 

                It is submitted that the proposal is in full shape except the details of double the 

degraded forest land ( i.e 50.32 Ha ) and RoFR Certificate.The identification of Degarded land 

and RoFR Certificate is in progress. 

                Therefore I request the Prl.Chief Conservator of Forests, A.P Guntur to kindly accept 

our proposal and allow us to submit hard copies of the proposal and also permit us to upload 

the CA details and RoFR certificate at the DFO Office. 

                 Thanking you sir. 

 

                                                                                                  Yours faithfully, 
                                                                                            Sd/- G.D Prabhakara Rao 

            Executive Engineer (R&B) 
                                                                                              N.H Division, Kakinada 
 

-  


